ALBERTA
EDUCATION

Office of the Minister

FEB 22 2022

Mr. Corey Nicholas Conroy

Dear Mr. Conroy:

The decision and recommendation of the hearing committee of the Professional Conduct Committee
of the Alberta Teachers’ Association has been referred to me, pursuant to the Teaching Profession
Act. A copy of the decision is enclosed for your reference.

As you are aware, the hearing committee found your conduct to be unprofessional when you
defrauded funds totalling $77,749.33 from the* resulting in
a criminal conviction by indictment for fraud under Section 380(1)(a) of the Canadian Criminal
Code.

The hearing committee recommended that I suspend your teaching certificate for a period of two
years. [ have reviewed the matter and, based on the hearing committee’s decision, reasons for
decision and penalty set out in the decision, I have decided not to follow the hearing committee’s
recommendation. Instead, | am of the view that the seriousness of the charges and circumstances
presented in the hearing committee’s decision warrants cancellation of your Permanent Professional
Certificate.

I hereby cancel your Alberta Permanent Professional Certificate ||l cffective immediately,
pursuant to Sections 31 and 32 of the Certification of Teachers and Teacher Leaders Regulation.

A copy of the regulation is also enclosed for your reference.

Sincerely,

Adriana LaGrange
Minister

Enclosures
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